

Hall of the House of Representatives

86th General Assembly - Regular Session, 2007

Amendment Form

Subtitle of House Bill No. 1504

"AN ACT TO AMEND THE PUBLIC CHARTER SCHOOL LAW."

Amendment No. 1 to House Bill No. 1504.

Amend House Bill No. 1504 as originally introduced:

Page 2, delete line 18 and substitute the following:

"(5) "Founding member" means any individual who is either:

(A) A member or an employee of the eligible entity
applying for the initial charter for an open-enrollment public charter
school; or

(B) A member of the initial governing nonadvisory board of
the open-enrollment public charter school.

(6) "Limited public charter school" means a public school that"

AND

Page 2, line 21, delete "~~(4)~~(6)" and substitute "~~(4)~~(7)"

AND

Page 2, line 23, delete "~~(5)~~(7)" and substitute "~~(5)~~(8)"

AND

Page 2, line 29, delete "~~(6)~~(8)" and substitute "~~(6)~~(9)"

AND

Page 2, line 34, delete "~~(8)~~(A)(9)" and substitute "~~(8)~~(A)(10)"

AND

Page 3, line 4, delete "(10)" and substitute "(11)"

AND

Page 12, delete line 30 and substitute the following:

"6-20-1902 et seq., if the fiscal distress status is a result of



administrative fiscal mismanagement, as determined by the state board."

AND

Page 13, line 10, delete "(2)" and substitute "(3)"

AND

Page 13, line 14, delete "~~(3)(A)~~" and substitute "~~(3)(A)~~(4)"

AND

Page 13, line 25, delete "~~(B)~~(4)" and substitute "~~(B)~~(5)"

AND

Page 13, line 34, delete "~~(C)~~(5)" and substitute "~~(C)~~(6)"

AND

Page 14, delete line 3 and substitute the following:
"following conditions, subject to the normal application, review, and approval process of the state board:"

AND

Page 14, line 19, delete "(c)(5)~~(e)(3)~~" and substitute "~~(e)(3)~~(c)(4)"

AND

Page 16, delete lines 27-28 and substitute the following:
"(a)(1) Children of the founding members of the eligible entity.
(2) The number of enrollment preferences granted to children of founding members shall not exceed ten percent (10%) of the total number of students enrolled in the open-enrollment public charter school; and"

AND

Page 16, delete line 36 and substitute the following:
"federal or state law requiring desegregation, as permitted by the Charter Schools Program, Title V, Part B, Non-Regulatory Guidance of the United States Department of Education, July, 2004,; and"

AND

Page 21, delete line 3 and substitute the following:
"domain.
(4) A public school district is exempt from the provisions of this subsection (d) if the public school district, through an open bid process, receives and accepts an offer to lease or purchase the property from

a purchaser other than the open-enrollment public charter school for an amount that exceeds the fair market value.

(5) The purposes of this subsection (d) are to:

(A) Acknowledge that taxpayers intended a public school facility to be used as a public school; and

(B) Preserve the option to continue that use."

The Amendment was read _____

By: Representative Anderson

CLR/CLR - 02-26-2007 14:28

CLR183

Chief Clerk